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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Maine Freeze Voter Committee
Robert E. Greely, as treasurer

MUR 2119

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 31,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2119:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
March 25, 1986.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed March 25, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Elliott did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Uarjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 3-26-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 3-27-86,
Deadline for vote: Mon., 3-31-86,

Date

3:10
11:00
11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2046.3

Anril 14, 1986

Robert E. Greely, Treasurer
Maine Freeze Voter Committee
P. 0. Box 5184
Augusta, Maine 04330

RE: MUR 2119
Maine Freeze Voter Committee
Robert E. Greely, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Greely:

On March 31 , 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement you signed and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
concilation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Stee

Associate neral Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of

Maine Freeze Voter Committee ) MUR 2119

Robert E. Greely, as treasurer )

C0
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commibwion

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Maine Freeze Voter Committee and Robert E. Greely, as

treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Maine Freeze Voter is a political committee

registered with the Commission.
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2. Robert E. Greely is the treasurer of the

Respondent Committee.

3. The Respondents were required to file the 1985

Mid Year Report by July 31, 1985. The report was filed on

November 12, 1985, 104 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing

to file timely the 1985 Mid Year Report.

VI. Respondents wil pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of...

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII.The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION

Charles N. Steele

General C unsel

Associate Ge ral Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Date
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Maine Freeze Voter Committee
Robert E. Greely, as treasurer

MUR 2119
SENSI Ik1.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement signed by the treasurer

RECOMMENDATION

1. The Office of General Counsel recommends accepting this
agreement and closing the file.

2. Send attached letter.

Dae --

Attachments
Signed Conciliation Agreement
Photocopy of Civil Penalty Check
Letter to Respondent

Charles N. St eeGeneral u el

BY:

Associate Generya Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Maine Freeze Voter Committee
Robert E. Greely, as treasurer

MUR 2119

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 25,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2119:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Maine
Freeze Voter Committee and Robert E. Greely,
as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed February 19, 1986.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

-2t -8eO
Sateearjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri.,
Deadline for vote: Tues.,

2-20-86,
2-21-86,
2-25-86,

2:08
2:00
4:00

010 100



In the Matter of

Maine Freeze Voter Committee
Robert E. Greely, as treasurer

MUR 2rrn P2: 08

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On January 2, 1986, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe that the Maine Freeze Voter Committee ("the

Committee") and Robert E. Greely, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a)(4)(A) by failing to file the 1985 Mid-Year Report in a

timely manner. By letter dated January 27, 1986, the Committee

requested to settle this matter prior to a finding of probable

cause to believe (Attachment A).

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

___________________

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION QoMmISSION SITV
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III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the Maine Freeze Voter
Committee and Robert E. Greely, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date* /
BY:

Kenne" A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
A. Letter from Respondent
B. Proposed agreement and letter



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• .V WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Robert E. Greely, Treasurer
Maine Freeze Voter Committee
P.O. Box 5184
Augusta, Maine 04330

RE: MUR 2119
Maine Freeze Voter
Robert E. Greely, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Greely:

On January 2, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe
that The Maine Freeze Voter and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A). At your request, the Commission
determined on , 1986, to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisigns of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Frances B. Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Maine Freeze Voter
Robert E. Greely, as treasurer

RAD 85NF-131

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 2,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the followings actions in RAD 85NF-131:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Maine Freeze
Voter and as treasurer, Robert E. Greely,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve the letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
December 19, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald and McGarry voted

affirmatively for this decision; Commissioners Aikens and

Josefiak did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 12-20-85, 3:04
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 12-23-85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 1-2-86, 4:00

x -,-84
Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON. .C. 20463

January 13, 1986

Robert E. Greely, Treasurer
Maine Freeze Voter
P.O. Box 5184
Augusta, Maine 04330

RE: MUR 2119
Maine Freeze Voter
Robert E. Greely,

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Greely:

On January 2 , 1986, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Maine Freeze Voter
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so recuest in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Ofif-e of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be



Robert E. Greely, Treasurer

Page 2

pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-

probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time 
so

that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further#

requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be

entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed 
to

the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely

granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days

prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause

must be demonstrated. in addition, the Office of General Counsel

is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,

please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential

in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),

unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the

investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description

of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact

Frances B. Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 2119
STAFF MEMBER &
TEL. NO.
Frances B. Hagan
(202) 376-8200

RESPONDENT: Maine Freeze Voter
Robert E. Greely, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Main Freeze Voter ("the Committee") violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to file timely reports of receipts and

expenditures.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) sets forth, in pertinent part, that

all political committees other than authorized committees of a

candidate shall, in other than election years, file semi-annual

reports due no later than July 31 and January 31 of the following

year. (See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(2)).

According to the Reports Analysis Division, the Committee

failed to file on time the 1985 Mid-Year Report. The report was

filed 104 days late:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late

1985 Mid Year 7/31/85 11/12/85 104
(1/1/85 - 6/30/85)

On June 21, 1985, RAD sent a notice that the report was due

July 31, 1985. On August 22, 1985, RAD sent a non-filer notice

to the Committee. When the Committee made no response, RAD
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attempted to contact the Committee and its treasurer by telephone

without success.

On November 12, 1985, the Commission received the

Committee's 1985 Mid-Year Report. Because the Committee filed

its 1985 Mid-Year report late, the Office of General Counsel

recommended that the Commission open a Matter Under Review and

find reason to believe in this matter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT I,.4

DATE AND TIME OF RAD: 85NF-131
TRANSMITTAL BY OGC STAFF MEMBER: Frances B, Hagan
TO THE COMMISSION

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Maine Freeze Voter
Robert E. Greely, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv)
11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (2) (1) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Maine Freeze Voter ("the Committee") violated 2 U.S.C.

5 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to file timely reports of receipts and

expenditures.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) sets forth, in pertinent part, that

all political committees other than authorized committees of a

candidate shall, in other than election years, file semi-annual

reports due no later than July 31 and January 31 of the following

year. (See also 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(2)).
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According to the Reports Analysis Division, the Committee

failed to file on time the 1985 Mid-Year Report. The report was

filed 104 days late:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late

1985 Mid Year 7/31/85 11/12/85 104
(1/1/85 - 6/30/85)

On June 21, 1985, RAD sent a notice that the report was due

July 31, 1985. On August 22, 1985, RAD sent a non-filer notice

to the Committee. When the Committee made no response, RAD

attempted to contact the Committee and its treasurer by telephone

without success.

On November 12, 1985, the Commission received the

Committee's 1985 Mid-Year Report. Because the Committee filed

its 1985 Mid-Year report late, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission open a Matter Under Review and

find reason to believe in this matter.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Open a MUR

2. Find reason to believe that the Maine Freeze Voter and as
treasurer, Robert E. Greely, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve attached letter and General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis.

4 &tA /j /4. Charles N. SteeleDate r General Counsel

BY: _ _ ___

KRe eth A. Gross /
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed Letter and General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral from RAD



85NF- 131

1 )
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

26 November 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOHN C. SURINA
STAFF DIRECTOR

JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF IRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYS VDIVISION

REFERRAL OF MAINE FREEZE VOTER

This is a referral of Maine Freeze Voter ("the Committee").
The Committee failed to file the 1985 Mid-Year Report wit-hin

If you have any questions, please contact Robyn Jimeson at
523-4048.

Attachment



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE:_ 26 November 1985

ANALYST: Robyn Jimeson

I. COMMITTEE: Maine Freeze Voter
(C00179523)
Robert E. Greely, Treasurer
P.O. Box 5184
Augusta, ME 04330

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 5434(a) (4) (A) (iv)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (i) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File the 1985 Mid-Year Report

Maine Freeze Voter ("the Committee") failed to file the
1985 Mid-Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a
timely manner. The Committee was notified on June 21, 1985
that the report was due on July 31, 1985 (Attachment 2).

On August 22, 1985, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the
Committee referencing the 1985 Mid-Year Report (Attachment
3). No response was received and therefore, on September
16, 1985, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst
attempted to obtain a telephone number for the Committee
from directory assistance. There was no listing for the
Committee or the Committee's treasurer, Robert E. Greely
(Attachment 4).

On November 12, 1985, the Commission received the
Committee's 1985 Mid-Year Report which was sent by certified
mail (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.



I',U T 4 FE iRAL *ELOELT1JN 3 T -1-
COMMITTEE INPI-I. Or' DISCLOSURE ieOCIIMENTSi - (C) (3b-06)

DATE 21NOV85
PAGE I

NON-PARTY KELATED
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------COMMITTEE [DOCUMENT REtL[PTS D|ISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER * OF MICROFILM

COVERAGE ATES PAGES LOCATION
------------------------------------------------- 

- --- --------------------------------------------------------

MAINE FREEZE VOTER
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: FREEZE VOTER '84

1985 MID-YEAR REPORT
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

TOTAL

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

10,474

10,474

10,589

0 10,589

IJAN85 -30JUN85
IJAN85 -30JUN85

ID #C00179523

11 85FEC/391/0610
1 85FEC/386/3131

12 TOTAL PAGES

All Reports Have Been Reviewed

Cash on hand as of 6/30/85: $292.77

Debts and Obligations Owed to the Committee as of 6/30/85:

Debts and Obligations Owed by the Committee as of 6/30/85: $6,545.70

-4
--4

-r

--4

-h

-'



P - 4 . ) . 0 T 10 0 U M M I I t

r MIITT E:I 1I1l ,' IlU L' ii. L 0 LI 1iE [IIL Iti EiJ2 - 8 1
DATE 22NO35

PAGE

0 r -- . T 'i F E L A'V E It
.. ... .. . ... . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . . .. . . ... .. . .. .. .. .. . . ... . ... .. ... . .. . . . . .. . . ... .. . .. .. . . . .. .. . . . .. .. . . .. . .. . .. . .. .. .. .. .. . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

I r ir
i 1, 1' ILr I,.L L ML i r T U L, I VT [' I L.j -: i U'L ME 0T , TYPE I F FiLE Y UF

0O')E AGE DATES PAGES

ria :E _LEZE V IEP NJON-PATY QUALIFIED
CONNECTED ORUGANIZATION: FREEZE VOTER 8,

L'84 F P:JL FUR ADL LIl ttIOAL [NOEUiRA'[ [,-N
STATEMENT o-. OkGANIZATI ,N
t [ATEMENT OF O1<,.iAoIIZATIcN - AiENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATI ,. - AMuENLMENT
APRIL OUARTEPLY
JULY OUARTERLY
L'CTIOBER UIUARTEFL i
PEOUEST FUR AIITLUfNAL iNFUFMA'TION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATIO[N 2ND,

I O0"i
. 42

35.,49C,

50. 9 2(

632

9,396

3) 309
9 9

19MAR84
;6APR84
22MAY84
1JAN84 -31MAR84
IAPke4 -30JUN84
1JUL84 -30SEP84
1JUL84 -30SEP84
IJUL84 -30SEP84
1OCT84 -31DEC84
10CT84 -31DEC84
1OCT94 -31DEC84
IOCT84 -31DEC34

0 47. 170

ID #C00179523

1 84FEC-'207 /0250
3 84EEC/299/2421
3 84FEC/31111I87
2 34EEC/315/4594
5 84FEC/308/4968
I 84FEC/322/3253

11 84FEC/341/347 3
2 35EEC/368/3776
7 85FEC/370/1309
17 85FEC/364/1200
3 85FEC/374/4543
4 85FEC/368/3779
1 85FEC/370/2024

66 TOTAL PAGES

All Reports Have Been Reviewed

Cash on hand as of 12/31/84: $3857

Debts and Obligations Owed to the Committee as of 12/31/84 : $0

Debts and Obligations Owed by the Committee as of 12/31/84 : $13,861

MICROFILM
LOCAT ION

TOTAL

----- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



W ATTACHMENT 2

(1 of 2)
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTO0N,D.C. 20463

June 21, 1985

SEMIANNUAL REPORT NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
(except committees filing monthly) must file a semiannual report
by July 31, 1985.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through June 30, 1985. Unauthorized political committees
that have not previously filed a financial disclosure report
should report all financial activity from date of registration,
through June 30, 1985.*

WHEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight July 31, 1985. Reports hand delivered or

- mailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-
ness July 31, 1985.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS
Committees filing on a monthly schedule need not file a semi-
annual report. Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each
month and should cover all financial activity of the previous

C" month. The next monthly report must be filed by July 20, 1985,
and should disclose all financial activity of the committee from
June 1 through June 30, 1985.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee;
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 101.3; 104.3(a) and (b). Activity
which occurred prior to 1985 should be reported separately*

- over -



O ATTACHMENT 2
(2 of 2)

C014PLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act, Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to*
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which cannot be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to ref ile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
202/523-4068
800/424-9530



ATTACHMENT 3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 30-7
WA%1NCTON.D.C. 2O161

August 22, 1985

Robert 3. Greely, Treasurer
Maine Freeze Voter
P.O. Box 5184
Augusta, Mi 04330

Identification Numbers C00179523
References Nid-Tear Report (l/l/S5.6/30/85)

Dear Mr. Greelys

It has cme to the attention of the Federal ElectionCommission ('the CommissionN) that you nay be In violation of 2O.8.C. $434(a) o f il n "Rece3pts for failing to file the above referenced Report ofReepsand Disbursements. You were notified previously of thedue date for this report.

It i important that you file this report immediately withthe Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the'0 Senate, as appropriate). A copy Of the report or the relevant
e* portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State orequivalent state officer. Ste 2 U.S.C. $439.

If the report In question was filed, please submitdocumentation for the Public record, Although the Commission maytake further legal steps concerning this matter, your promptresponse will be taken into consideration.
If you have any questions, please contact Robyn Jimeson onour toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202)523-4048.

Sincerely,

D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

r-7:,'-- ---7L - .W -4Z OF -"



. ATTACHMENT 4ANALYST: 
Jimeson

CONVERSATION WITH:

COMMITTEE: Maine Freeze Voter

DATE: 9/16/85

SUJECT(S): Non-Filing of Mid-Year Report

I called directory assistance in an attempt to obtain a phonenumber for the committee. When I was told by the operator
there was no listing for the committee, I asked for the numberof Robert E. Greely, treasurer of the Committee. Mr. Greely
also had no listing.
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